

## **CHRIST P. SPARAGES, P.E.**

189 North Main Street, Suite 101, Middleton, MA 01949

### **PROFILE**

With over 25 years of experience in site design and land planning, Chris brings the depth of experience necessary to meet the complex engineering demands for today's projects. With the ever-increasing complexity of local, state, and federal regulatory requirements, Chris' rich background in subdivision design, stormwater design, hydraulic analysis, and sewerage disposal designs brings unique capabilities to Williams & Sparages that help developers and homeowners make informative decisions on their project design and land use. Using his extensive presentation experience, Chris has the ability to effectively demonstrate and present complicated engineering designs to local boards and commissions to provide a better understanding of the project.

### **EXPERIENCE**

2010-present

Williams & Sparages LLC, Middleton, MA - Principal

1998-2010

Hayes Engineering, Inc., Wakefield, MA - Project Manager and Co-Owner from 2002-2009

1996-1998

Sanborn, Head & Associates, Inc., Concord, NH - Project Engineer

1991-1996

Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc., Cambridge, MA - Intern and Project Engineer

### **LICENSES**

Registered Professional Engineer, Commonwealth of Massachusetts - Licensed since 1997

Licensed Soil Evaluator, Commonwealth of Massachusetts - Licensed since 1998

### **EDUCATION**

Worcester Polytechnic Institute, Worcester, MA Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, 1993

Northeastern University, Boston, MA Master of Science, Civil Engineering, 1997

### **INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES**

Advocate - Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation (2003 - present)

High School Basketball Official - (1992 - present)